

## **Wider Access to School Project**

**Minutes** of the W.A.S.P. Committee meeting held within the W.A.S.P. Lounge in Denny High School on Monday 2<sup>nd</sup> September 2019 at 10.30 am.

### **Attendance:**

Anne Cruse, Ernest Martin, Libby Taylor, Tom Rintoul, Elizabeth Thomson, Nigel Turnbull, Pat Benton, Nichola Bridge, Neil Millar, Laura Dawson, Elizabeth Nicholson,

### **Apologies:**

Moira Martin.

The Chair, Tom Rintoul opened the meeting and welcomed everyone.

### **Approval of minutes 5<sup>th</sup> August 2019.**

Proposed by Elizabeth Nicholson and seconded by Elizabeth Thomson.

### **Matters arising:-**

None

### **Funding Camera Equipment:**

Equipment purchased.

### **Hairdressing Course:**

Sandra Nurrish has provided us with a breakdown of funding for equipment required. Value of items £1732.80p. This will be paid when a suitable Bank Account has been set up.

### **Wesleyan Bank:**

Transfer of fund from Wesleyan Bank to Bank of Scotland completed.

### **Falkirk Herald:**

Article published in the Falkirk Herald with information on W.A.S.P.

### **Financial report: -**

The report for month ending July was presented and discussed – proposed by Nigel Turnbull and seconded by Libby Taylor.

### **Correspondence:-**

CVS - Age is Just A Number Event.  
GDPR Advanced Seminar.

### **Any other business:-**

### **Programme September to December 2019:**

The Physical Education Department of School has now offered us suitable courses. Only the Yoga and the Camera classes are not on offer at this time.

**Registration:**

On the first two days 104 students enrolled.

It was decided that in the interest of fairness, on enrolment day's only individuals present will be eligible to enrol.

**GDPR Advanced Seminar:**

It was decided that this was not suitable for us at this time.

**Try Something New:**

West Quarter and Redding Cricket Club in partnership with Alzheimer Scotland have inquired if they can help us in setting up a new venture in the area to assist People with dementia and family carers. Pat Benton to take this further.

**Toilets:**

A complaint was made by a student regarding what toilets to use by W.A.S.P. students out with the W.A.S.P. wing in other parts of the school.

Enquiries to be made with appropriate school staff member.

**Anne Cruse Holiday:**

This will be covered by Committee members.

**Committee Training:**

Nichola Bridge to arrange a suitable date for this.

**Age is Just A Number Event:**

It was decided not to participate at this event.

Date of next meeting  
Monday 30<sup>th</sup> September 2019 at 10.00 am.